

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee

MINUTES - Draft

Monday, January 9, 2023 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING, REMOTE ACCESS VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE

Members: Hayden Miller (Chair, D5), Ann Anish (Vice Chair, D7), Chloe Wong (Member, D1), Allister Adair (Member, D2), Emily Nguyen (Member, D11).

Present: Hayden Miller, Chloe Wong, Allister Adair, Emily Nguyen.

Absent: None.

Tardy: Ann Anish.

The San Francisco Youth Commission's Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee met remotely in regular session through videoconferencing, and provided public comment through teleconferencing, on January 9, 2023, with Chair Miller presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Chair Miller called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.

On the call of the roll:

Roll Call Attendance: 4 present, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong present Allister Adair present Emily Nguyen present Ann Anish absent Hayden Miller present



A quorum of the Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee membership was present.

2. Communications

Joshua Rudy Ochoa, Community Engagement Specialist of the SFYC, shared communications and meeting announcements with Commissioners.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

No discussion, and no public comment.

Commissioner Adair, seconded by Commissioner Nguyen, motioned to approve the January 9, 2023 Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting agenda. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 4 ayes, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Emily Nguyen aye Ann Anish absent Hayden Miller aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

a. December 22, 2022 (Packet Materials)

No discussion, no public comment.

Commissioner Nguyen, seconded by Commissioner Wong, motioned to approve the December 22, 2022 Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting minutes. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 4 ayes, 1 absent

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Emily Nguyen aye Ann Anish absent



Hayden Miller aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

6. HRT Budget & Policy Priorities (discussion & possible action)

Vice Chair Anish joined the meeting at 6:02pm, and was marked as tardy.

Specialist Ochoa outlined the plan for the HRT Committee's budget and policy priorities (BPPs) and the overall Youth Commission's goals for budget advocacy. Commissioners put together draft language for six proposed priorities: (1) Address Youth, TAY, and Family Homelessness and Housing; (2) Expand Youth-Centered Recreational Spaces; (3) Make Transportation Accessible and Equitable for Youth; (4) Achieve Vision Zero; (5) Remove Freeways to Unite Communities; (6) Codify Free MUNI for All Youth.

Commissioner Adair, seconded by Commissioner Nguyen, motioned to extend the meeting until no further business. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 5 ayes.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Emily Nguyen aye Ann Anish aye Hayden Miller aye

Action: meeting extended.

7. Committee Business (all items to follow are discussion & possible action)

a. School Tripper resolution

Chair Miller asked if there was any feedback from SFMTA staff regarding school trippers, but staff said there was no response. Chair Miller and Vice Chair Anish contacted their appointing officers (Supervisor Preston / Supervisor Melgar), but they have not responded due to the BOS legislative recess. Chair Miller asked for



members for finalized language to be able to push forward to the full Youth Commission for final approval.

b. Freeway Removal resolution

Commissioner Nguyen highlighted the amendments since the first reading of this resolution at the full Youth Commission meeting, especially on the points of concern in regard to crime. Commissioners acknowledged the public comment given at the last meeting. Commissioner Nguyen also pointed out that she'd prefer the resolution focus on completing the study of the removal for the Central Freeway.

Commissioner Adair, seconded by Commissioner Wong, motioned to approve the current language of the Freeway Removal resolution. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 5 ayes.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair aye Emily Nguyen aye Ann Anish aye Hayden Miller aye

Action: Resolution passed to full YC.

c. Vision Zero resolution

Commissioner Nguyen discussed the initial beginnings that her and Chair Miller worked on to fulfill the Vision Zero campaign promises. Commissioners discussed that they needed to do further research to input data, and asked staff to contact WalkSF for a potential meeting in committee or offline. Commissioner Nguyen asked staff to request the survey by SFMTA in their 2020-2021 Program Evaluation Highlights, in addition to asking SFMTA what the status update is for traffic calming efforts near schools.

d. Potential Rescheduling of January 23rd Meeting

Commissioners tentatively scheduled a special meeting on Tuesday, January 24th at 6:30pm, or at 5:30pm if there's no scheduling conflicts.



e. HRT-related Updates

Commissioner Nguyen said there's a forum on the removal of the Central Freeway taking place in early March that she'd like Youth Commissioners to get passes to, and staff will be following up with the event's organizers.

8. Staff Report (discussion item)

Specialist Ochoa affirmed his tasks for after this meeting that he'd be putting together meeting and information requests to CBOs and city departments, and ensuring that the HRT Committee's Budget and Policy Proposals are finalized by the next HRT Committee meeting.

9. Announcements (this includes Community Events)

Chair Miller will be sending out an event invitation on google calendar for an upcoming event.

10. Adjournment

There being no further business on the agenda, the Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee adjourned at 7:32pm.